
From: Riane daSilva

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 1:19 PM 

To: northinfo 

Cc: David Graham; Sam Borthwick;

Subject: Re: Denman Housing Review Project Open House Postponed to early 
2023 

 

Y'all are so good at 2 days notice!  

Thank you for working on your long weekend so we didn't find out about this on 
Monday. 

 

I sincerely hope that when this is rescheduled that our community will be given a 
minimum of 2 weeks notice, which is what I am required to give y'all to present anything 
to my Local Trust Committee. 

 

Sincerely and incredulously, 

 

Riane da Silva 

 

♥ 

♥ 

 

The land I occupy has never been ceeded by the K'omox 
Nation.  



I gratefully acknowledge their generous spirits and peaceful 
ways.  

May all relations be honestly reconciled. May all Canadians 
fulfill our obligations to be good treaty partners. 

 

♥ 

♥ 

♥ 

 

Forget your perfect offering, there is a crack in everything, 
that's how the light gets in  

 

 

On Saturday, November 12, 2022 at 01:02:04 p.m. PST, Islands Trust <northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
wrote:  

 

 

Denman Housing Review Project - Community Engagement Update  
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DENMAN HOUSING REVIEW PROJECT 

UPDATE 

The Denman Island Review Project Open House, which was scheduled for Monday November 14th 2022 at the Denman 

Activity Centre, has been POSTPONED until early 2023.  

Complete the Online Housing Survey 

In the interim, please go to https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Denman2022 by November 28th to complete the online Housing Survey.  If 

you prefer a paper survey,  copies are available on Denman Island at the Freepost at Abraxas Bookstore, the General Store and the 

Library.  Please return your completed surveys in drop boxes at these locations.  
 
For more project information, visit the Project News Page, email northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca or call 250-247-2063.  For all background 

documents related to this Housing Review Project, please vist the Denman Island Project Page. 
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